
 

YONCALLA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 

November 21, 2024 
292 5th Street 

Yoncalla School Board Meeting Room 
Yoncalla, OR 97499 

 

School Board meeting is also be available on Facebook Live at: 
 

https://www.facebook.com/yhseagles/ 
School Board email: ysd.schoolboard@yoncalla.k12.or.us 

 
 

6:00 PM  CALL TO ORDER 
A. Pledge of Allegiance 

   

 I. AWARDS, RECOGNITION AND CORRESPONDANCE.  
A. Student of the Month Awards-Camila Lopez, Duke Jackson, Eli Weight, 

Gary “Junior” Bash, Weston Warmington 
   

 II. PUBLIC FORUM 
  The public is invited to attend board meetings, and will be given a limited time 

of 3 (three) minutes per person to voice any opinions or problems, except that 
public or board criticism of personnel of the district will be heard only in 
executive session. Such items should be brought to the attention of the 
superintendent at least 5 (five) business days prior to the board meeting. Public 
Forum will be limited to 30 minutes. 

   

 III. ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA 
   

 IV. CONSENT AGENDA 
  A. Minutes of the October 17, 2024 Board Meeting 

B. Accounts Payable/Funding Update 
C. Hiring of Todd Joyner as Assistant High School Wrestling Coach 

   

 V. DISCUSSION ITEMS 
A. 2024 OSBA Election 
B. Community Center 

   

 VI. INFORMATION ITEMS 

• AC - Nondiscrimination and Civil Rights, Required 

• AC-AR(1) - Discrimination or Civil Rights Complaint Procedure, Required 

• AC-AR(2) - Sex-Based Discrimination Under Title IX, Highly 
Recommended, New 

• GBN/JBA - Sexual Harassment, Required 

• GCBDA/GDBDA – Family and Medical Leave * (Version 1), Highly 
Recommended 

• GCBDA/GDBDA-AR(1) - Family and Medical Leave * (Version 1), Highly 
Recommended 

• GCBDC/GDBDC-AR- Request for Domestic Violence, Harassment, Sexual 
Assault, Bias, or Stalking Leave 

• GCBDC/GDBDC - Domestic Violence, Harassment, Sexual Assault, Bias, or 
Stalking Leave (Safe Leave) *, Highly Recommended 

• GCBDD/GDBDD - Sick Time *, Highly Recommended 

• IKF - Graduation Requirements**, Required 

• IKJ - Artificial Intelligence, Optional, New 

• JBA/GBN - Sexual Harassment, Required 

• JECA - Admission of Resident Students**, Highly Recommended 

• JFE - Pregnant and/or Parenting Students**, Required 
 
 

https://www.facebook.com/yhseagles/
mailto:ysd.schoolboard@yoncalla.k12.or.us


 
 

• JFE-AR - Individualized Plan for Pregnant and/or Parenting Students, 
Optional 

• JHCD - Medications**/*, Required, New 

• JHCD-AR - Medications**/*, Required, New 
   

 VII. REPORTS 
  A. High School Principal Report 

B. Elementary Principal Report 
C. Pre-school Report 
D. Financial Report 
E. Superintendent Report 

   

 VIII. PRESENTATIONS 
A. Medicare Billing, Beth Durbin, School Nurse 

   

 IX. ACTION ITEMS 
A. Board of Directors Position 9 
B. Resolution 2024-2025-1 - Amends OSBA dues schedule 
C. Resolution 2024-2025-2 – Amends OSBA School Boards Association’s 

Bylaws relating to the Composition of the Board of Directors 
D. Resolution 2024-2025-3 – Adopts the proposed amendment to the OSBA 

Bylaws 
E. Consider for Approval proposed Intergovernmental Agreement between 

the Multnomah Education Service District and Yoncalla School District. 
   

 X. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
A. Next board meeting, January 16, 2025 

   

 XI. OTHER BUSINESS 
   

 XII. ADJOURN 

 



Yoncalla School District 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

REGULAR MEETING 
October 17, 2024 

292 5th Street 
Yoncalla School Board Meeting Room 

Yoncalla, OR 97499 
 

School Board meeting is also available on Facebook Live. 
 

https://www.facebook.com/yhseagles/ 
School Board email: ysd.schoolboard@yoncalla.k12.or.us  

 

                       BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT ADMINISTRATION PRESENT 
 Della Orcutt, Board Chair 

Cathey Grimes, Vice Chair 
Fawn Sybrant 
Lisa Frasieur 
Twila McDonald 
 

Brian Berry 
Erin Helgren 
Chelsea Ross-
Absent 
Megan Barber 

Kelly Cook 
Cody Reed 
Laurie Simleness 

6:00 PM CALL TO ORDER. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 
   

 I. AWARDS, RECOGNITION AND CORRESPONDANCE. Student of the Month Awards to 
Annie Botner, Matthew Singler, Jordyn Singler, Madelynn Thompson, Dylan Taylor. 
Superintendent Berry shared correspondence from John Haller, regarding past 
conversations about deeding the property that the Community Center is on, to Parks and 
Rec. After conversation, it was determined that this subject would be on the November 
School Board Agenda. 

   

 II. PUBLIC FORUM 
 II. The public is invited to attend board meetings, and will be given a limited time of 3 

(three) minutes per person to voice any opinions or problems, except that public or 
board criticism of personnel of the district will be heard only in executive session. Such 
items should be brought to the attention of the  superintendent at least 5 (five) 
business days prior to the board meeting. Public Forum will be limited to 30 minutes. 
None. 

   

 III. ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA. Consent Agenda Item G, Hiring of Chad Ashbaugh 
for High School Wrestling Coach. Director Frasieur made a motion to approve the 
Consent Agenda as adjusted, Director Grimes seconded, passed unanimously.  

   

 IV. CONSENT AGENDA 
  A. Minutes of the September 19, 2024 Board Meeting 

B. Accounts Payable/Funding Update 
C. Hiring of Todd Joyner, Middle School Football Coach 
D. Hiring of Hailey Orr, Preschool Instructional Assistant 
E. Hiring of River Taylor, Assistant Cook with School Lunch Program 
F. Hiring of Beth Durbin, School Nurse 
G. Hiring of Chad Ashbaugh as High School Wrestling Coach 

Director Frasieur made a motion to approve, Director Sybrant seconded, passed 
unanimously. 

   

 V. INFORMATION ITEMS 
A. Title Information- Elementary school Title One teacher Cara Crosby presented an 

informative Title One presentation, focused on student data and elementary 
school growth. 

   

 VI. REPORTS 
  A. High School Principal Report. The high school report was presented by YHS 

students Riley Templeton and Bella Sybrant. 
 



 
 

B. Elementary Principal Report-Erin Helgren 
C. Pre-school Report-Megan Barber 
D. Financial Report-Kelly Cook 
E. Superintendent Report-Brian Berry 

   

 VII. PRESENTATIONS 
A. Division 22. Superintendent Berry shared a Power Point presentation about 

Division 22 standards, and was happy to report that the district has once again met 
all the standards during the 2023-2024 school year. 

B. Student Investment Account. Superintendent Berry shared a Power Point 
presentation on the Student Investment Account. During the 2023-2024 school 
year, funding was spent on a district-wide School Nurse, an Elementary After 
School Coordinator, a K-6 Transition Specialist, School Safety, and a Dual Credit 
Coordinator, among other things. The report in its entirety will be posted on the 
district website 

   

 VIII. ACTION ITEMS 
A.  None. 

   

 IX. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
A. Next board meeting, November 21, 2024 
B. OSBA Legislative Roadshow, hosted by the Douglas ESD, Tuesday, October 29, 

6:30 PM. 
C. OSBA Annual Convention, November 7-9, Portland, Oregon 

   

 X. OTHER BUSINESS 
   

 XI. ADJOURN 

 



Yoncalla SD 32 Financial Summary 
 
As of October 31, 2024 
 
Overview: This financial report provides a summary of actual revenues and expenditures for the period ending 
October 31, 2024, alongside the original budget for the fiscal year. 
 
Revenue Highlights: 

• Total revenue for the year is projected at $6,392,500, with actual receipts of $1,612,278, representing 
25% of the budget. 

• Key revenue sources include: 
o Current Year’s Taxes: $12,388 (1% of budget). 
o Prior Year’s Taxes: $8,048 (32% of budget). 
o Interest on Investments: $20,086 (80% of budget). 
o Miscellaneous Income: $22,143 (28% of budget). 
o SSF - General Support: $1,536,545 (42% of budget). 

 
Expenditure Highlights: 

• Total projected expenditures for the year are $6,392,500, with actual spending of $1,398,530 (22% of 
budget). 

o Instruction: $659,285 (22% of budget). 
o Support Services: $739,245 (32% of budget). 

 
Financial Position: 

• The district’s YTD actual balance is currently at $213,748. 

• The estimated ending fund balance for June 30, 2025, is projected at $890,000 (14% of the budget). 
 
Operational Outlook: 
Monthly operating costs are approximately $349,633, with current funds enough to cover 2.55 months of 
operations. When factoring in encumbrances, the district can cover 2 months of operations. 

Conclusion: Overall, the district is operating within budgeted expectations for both revenue and expenditures, 
with a projected positive fund balance by the end of the fiscal year. 

Audit Update: The Auditor’s final draft has been received and is currently under review before final approval. 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Kelly Cook 

Business Manager 

Yoncalla School District 32 

kcook@desd.k12.or.us 

(541)492-6601 



Yoncalla School District

Actuals
Jul

Actuals
Aug

Actuals
Sep

Actuals
Oct

BUDGET ORIGINAL YTD Actual
Actuals

% of Budget
YTD 

Encumbrances
YTD Actual

 + Encumbrance
Actual + Enc
% of Budget

Over
(Under)
Budget

Actuals
Oct 2023

1111 CURRENT YEAR'S TAXES 3,817$              5,035$            2,203$            1,332$            1,192,000$             12,388$             1% 1,179,612$           1,192,000$           100% -$                       1,389$            

1112 PRIOR YEAR'S TAXES 1,743$              2,672$            2,396$            1,236$            25,000$                   8,048$               32% 16,952$                 25,000$                 100% -$                       1,697$            

1113 COUNTY TAX SALES -$                  -$                -$                -$                -$                         -$                   0% -$                       -$                       0% -$                       

1510 INTERST ON INVESTMENTS 2,856$              4,512$            5,716$            7,002$            25,000$                   20,086$             80% 4,914$                   25,000$                 100% -$                       6,858$            

1740 CO-CURRICULAR FEES -$                  -$                -$                2,800$            8,000$                     2,800$               35% 5,200$                   8,000$                   100% -$                       840$               

1930 RENTAL OR LEASE SOURCES -$                  2,000$            4,000$            2,000$            -$                         8,000$               800% (8,000)$                 -$                       0% -$                       

1960 RECOVERY OF EXPENSES -$                  -$                -$                1,932$            -$                         1,932$               193% (1,932)$                 -$                       0% -$                       3,921$            

1990 MISCELLANEOUS -$                  9,379$            4,391$            8,372$            80,000$                   22,143$             28% 57,857$                 80,000$                 100% -$                       11,811$         

2101 COUNTY SCHOOL FUND -$                  -$                -$                -$                3,500$                     -$                   0% 3,500$                   3,500$                   100% -$                       

2102 GENERAL ESD FUNDS -$                  -$                -$                -$                40,000$                   -$                   0% 40,000$                 40,000$                 100% -$                       

2199 OTHER IMMEDIATE RESOURCES -$                  337$               -$                -$                2,000$                     337$                   17% 1,663$                   2,000$                   100% -$                       

3101 SSF - GENERAL SUPPORT 625,163$         303,794$       303,794$       303,794$       3,660,000$             1,536,545$       42% 2,123,455$           3,660,000$           100% -$                       283,791$       

3103 COMMON SCHOOL FUND -$                  -$                -$                -$                33,000$                   -$                   0% 33,000$                 33,000$                 100% -$                       

3199 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID -$                  -$                -$                -$                -$                   0% -$                       -$                       0% -$                       

4801 FEDERAL FOREST FEES -$                  -$                -$                -$                10,000$                   -$                   0% 10,000$                 10,000$                 100% -$                       

5300 SALE/COMP FIXED ASSETS -$                  -$                -$                -$                -$                   0% -$                       -$                       0% -$                       
5400 BEGINNING FUND BAL -$                  -$                -$                -$                1,314,000$             -$                   0% 1,314,000$           1,314,000$           100% -$                       

$633,579 $327,730 $322,500 $328,468 $6,392,500 1,612,278$       25% 4,780,222$           6,392,500$           100% -$                       310,307$       

1000 INSTRUCTION 24,091$           177,196$       217,447$       240,550$       3,031,351$             659,285$           22% 2,372,066$           3,031,351$           100% -$                       212,229$       

2000 SUPPORT SERVICES 200,542$         147,223$       190,184$       201,298$       2,336,149$             739,245$           32% 1,596,904$           2,336,149$           100% -$                       158,167$       

3000 Enterprise & Community Services -$                  -$                -$                -$                -$                         -$                   0% -$                       -$                       0% -$                       

5000 TRANSFERS -$                  -$                -$                -$                135,000$                -$                   0% 135,000$              135,000$              100% -$                       

6000 CONTINGENCIES -$                  -$                -$                -$                445,000$                -$                   0% -$                       -$                       0% (445,000)$             
7000 UNAPPROP ENDING BAL -$                  -$                -$                -$                445,000$                -$                   0% -$                       -$                       0% (445,000)$             

224,633$         324,419$       407,631$       441,848$       6,392,500$             1,398,530$       22% 4,103,970$           5,502,500$           86% (890,000)$             370,396$       

408,947$         3,311$            (85,130)$        (113,380)$      0$                             213,748$           676,252$              (60,089)$        

$890,000 14%

3 Monthly Operating Costs:  466,177

$ of Months to Operate:  1.91

Monthly Operating Costs:  458,542

$ of Months to Operate:  2

Total Monthly Revenue:  

REVENUE

General Fund - Fund 100
FY 24/25 Cash Flow Projection

Actuals Through: Octobe 31, 2024

ACTUALS

ACTUALS & ENCUMBRANCES

EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION

Ending Balance:   

Total Monthly Expenditures:  

Estimated End Fund Balance on 6/30/2025:  



UNDESIGNATED100.0000.0000.000.000.000.00 ($6,392,500.00) ($441,847.93) ($1,398,530.24) ($4,993,969.76) $0.00 ($4,993,969.76) 78.12%
UNDESIGNATED100.1000.0000.000.000.000.00 $3,031,350.69 $240,550.38 $659,284.96 $2,372,065.73 $1,657,379.16 $714,686.57 23.58%
UNDESIGNATED100.2000.0000.000.000.000.00 $2,336,149.24 $201,297.55 $739,245.28 $1,596,903.96 $1,428,930.45 $167,973.51 7.19%
UNDESIGNATED100.5000.0000.000.000.000.00 $135,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $135,000.00 $0.00 $135,000.00 100.00%
UNDESIGNATED100.6000.0000.000.000.000.00 $445,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $445,000.00 $0.00 $445,000.00 100.00%
UNDESIGNATED100.7000.0000.000.000.000.00 $445,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $445,000.00 $0.00 $445,000.00 100.00%

FUND:  GENERAL FUND - 100 ($0.07) $0.00 $0.00 ($0.07) $3,086,309.61 ($3,086,309.68)4409013828.57%

End of Report

($0.07) $0.00 $0.00 ($0.07) $3,086,309.61 ($3,086,309.68)Grand Total: 4409013828.57%

Yoncalla School District #32

Account Number

*** BOARD REPORT APPROPRIATIONS*** 10/1/2024From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2024-2025

10/31/2024To Date:

GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeSubtotal by Collapse Mask
Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Printed: 11/19/2024 10:35:30 AM rptGLGenRptReport: 2024.1.20 Page: 1



2023-24 2024-25  Over (Under) 
Revenue Actuals  Adopted Budget  YTD Actuals  Encumbrances  Estimated Totals  Budget 
 Local Revenue:

1111-Current Taxes 1,160,942$                          1,192,000$                  12,388$                     1,179,612$               1,192,000$                         -$                         
1112-Prior Years' Taxes 27,536$                               25,000$                       8,048$                       16,952$                    25,000$                              -$                         
1113-County Tax Sales -$                                      -$                              -$                           -$                           -$                                     -$                         
1510-Interest on Investments 99,554$                               25,000$                       20,086$                     4,914$                       25,000$                              -$                         
1740-Co-Curricular Fees 6,544$                                 8,000$                          2,800$                       5,200$                       8,000$                                 -$                         
1930-Rental or Lease Sources 18,000$                               -$                              8,000$                       (8,000)$                     -$                                     -$                         
1960-Recovery of Expenditure 3,921$                                 -$                              1,932$                       (1,932)$                     -$                                     -$                         
1990-Miscellaneous Income 91,701$                               80,000$                       22,143$                     57,857$                    80,000$                              -$                         
2101-County School Fund 14,862$                               3,500$                          -$                           3,500$                       3,500$                                 -$                         
2102-General ESD Funds 27,796$                               40,000$                       -$                           40,000$                    40,000$                              -$                         
2199- Other immediate resources 1,313$                                 2,000$                          337$                           1,663$                       2,000$                                 -$                         

 State Revenue:
3101-School Support Fund 3,228,812$                          3,660,000$                  1,536,545$                2,123,455$               3,660,000$                         -$                         
3103-Common School Fund 32,915$                               33,000$                       -$                           33,000$                    33,000$                              -$                         
3199-Other Restricted Grants -$                                      -$                           -$                           -$                                     -$                         

 Federal Revenue
4801-Federal Forest Fees 35,516$                               10,000$                       -$                           10,000$                    10,000$                              -$                         
5300- Sale Comp Fixed Assets -$                           -$                           -$                                     -$                         

Total Revenue 4,749,413$                          5,078,500$                  1,612,278$                3,466,222$               5,078,500$                         -$                         
Total Expenditures (Below) 5,110,023$                          5,947,500$                  1,398,530$                4,103,970$               5,502,500$                         (445,000)$               
Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (360,610)$                            (869,000)$                    213,748$                   (637,748)$                 (424,000)$                           445,000$                
Beginning Fund Balance 1,565,939$                          1,314,000$                  -$                           1,314,000$               1,314,000$                         -$                         
Ending Fund Balance 1,205,329$                          445,000$                     213,748$                   676,252$                  890,000$                            445,000$                

 Expenditures By Function:
Instruction 2,501,734$                          3,031,351$                  659,285$                   2,372,066$               3,031,351$                         (0)$                           
Support Services 2,125,989$                          2,336,149$                  739,245$                   1,596,904$               2,336,149$                         0$                            
Enterprise & Community Service -$                                      -$                              -$                           -$                           -$                                     -$                         
Transfers 482,300$                             135,000$                     -$                           135,000$                  135,000$                            -$                         
Contingency -$                                      445,000$                     -$                           -$                           -$                                     (445,000)$               

Totals by Function 5,110,023$                          5,947,500$                  1,398,530$                4,103,970$               5,502,500$                         (445,000)$               

Actuals As of October 31, 2024

GENERAL FUND

Yoncalla School District
Financial Overview

2024-25



CURRENT YEAR TAXES100.0000.1111.000.000.000.00 ($1,192,000.00) ($1,332.43) ($12,387.57) ($1,179,612.43) $0.00 ($1,179,612.43) 98.96%
PRIOR YEARS' TAXES100.0000.1112.000.000.000.00 ($25,000.00) ($1,235.97) ($8,047.54) ($16,952.46) $0.00 ($16,952.46) 67.81%
EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS100.0000.1510.000.000.000.00 ($25,000.00) ($7,001.86) ($20,086.30) ($4,913.70) $0.00 ($4,913.70) 19.65%
CO-CURRICULAR  FEES100.0000.1740.000.000.000.00 ($8,000.00) ($2,800.00) ($2,800.00) ($5,200.00) $0.00 ($5,200.00) 65.00%
RECOVERY OF EXPENDITURE100.0000.1960.000.000.000.00 $0.00 ($1,932.00) ($1,932.00) $1,932.00 $0.00 $1,932.00 0.00%
MISC. LOCAL SOURCES100.0000.1990.000.000.000.00 ($80,000.00) ($8,372.16) ($22,142.54) ($57,857.46) $0.00 ($57,857.46) 72.32%
COUNTY SCHOOL FUND100.0000.2101.000.000.000.00 ($3,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($3,500.00) $0.00 ($3,500.00) 100.00%
GENERAL ESD FUNDS100.0000.2102.000.000.000.00 ($40,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($40,000.00) $0.00 ($40,000.00) 100.00%
OTHER INTERMEDIATE SOURCES100.0000.2199.000.000.000.00 ($2,000.00) $0.00 ($337.35) ($1,662.65) $0.00 ($1,662.65) 83.13%
SCHOOL SUPPORT FUND100.0000.3101.000.000.000.00 ($3,660,000.00) ($303,794.00) ($1,536,544.89) ($2,123,455.11) $0.00 ($2,123,455.11) 58.02%
COMMON SCHOOL FUND100.0000.3103.000.000.000.00 ($33,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($33,000.00) $0.00 ($33,000.00) 100.00%
FEDERAL FOREST FEES100.0000.4801.000.000.000.00 ($10,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($10,000.00) $0.00 ($10,000.00) 100.00%
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE-GENERAL100.0000.5400.000.000.000.00 ($1,314,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,314,000.00) $0.00 ($1,314,000.00) 100.00%

FUND:  GENERAL FUND - 100 ($6,392,500.00) ($326,468.42) ($1,604,278.19) ($4,788,221.81) $0.00 ($4,788,221.81) 74.90%

ESSER REVENUE201.0000.4501.000.000.000.00 ($92,000.00) $0.00 ($124,872.98) $32,872.98 $0.00 $32,872.98 -35.73%
FED REV - PERKINS VOC GRANT201.0000.4506.000.000.000.00 ($2,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,000.00) $0.00 ($2,000.00) 100.00%

FUND:  FEDERAL GRANTS - 201 ($94,000.00) $0.00 ($124,872.98) $30,872.98 $0.00 $30,872.98 -32.84%

INTEREST ON INVESMENTS202.0000.1510.000.000.000.00 ($1,000.00) ($91.43) ($348.85) ($651.15) $0.00 ($651.15) 65.12%
TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND202.0000.5200.000.000.000.00 ($75,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($75,000.00) $0.00 ($75,000.00) 100.00%
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE-BLDG IM202.0000.5400.000.000.000.00 ($750,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($750,000.00) $0.00 ($750,000.00) 100.00%

FUND:  BLDG IMP/REPR - 202 ($826,000.00) ($91.43) ($348.85) ($825,651.15) $0.00 ($825,651.15) 99.96%

INTEREST ON INVESMENTS208.0000.1510.000.000.000.00 ($1,200.00) ($162.68) ($620.70) ($579.30) $0.00 ($579.30) 48.28%
SERVICES PROVIDED OTHER FUNDS208.0000.1970.000.000.000.00 ($76,635.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($76,635.00) $0.00 ($76,635.00) 100.00%
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE-UNEMPLO208.0000.5400.000.000.000.00 ($65,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($65,500.00) $0.00 ($65,500.00) 100.00%

FUND:  UNEMPLOYMENT RESERVE - 208 ($143,335.00) ($162.68) ($620.70) ($142,714.30) $0.00 ($142,714.30) 99.57%

INTEREST ON INVESMENTS209.0000.1510.000.000.000.00 ($4,500.00) ($614.28) ($2,343.82) ($2,156.18) $0.00 ($2,156.18) 47.92%
PERS RESERVE209.0000.1970.000.000.000.00 ($30,654.00) ($2,151.90) ($6,802.08) ($23,851.92) $0.00 ($23,851.92) 77.81%
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE209.0000.5400.000.000.000.00 ($232,968.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($232,968.00) $0.00 ($232,968.00) 100.00%

FUND:  PERS RESERVE - 209 ($268,122.00) ($2,766.18) ($9,145.90) ($258,976.10) $0.00 ($258,976.10) 96.59%

CLUB FUNDRAISING210.0000.1760.000.000.000.00 ($100,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($100,000.00) $0.00 ($100,000.00) 100.00%
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE-STUDENT210.0000.5400.000.000.000.00 ($40,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($40,000.00) $0.00 ($40,000.00) 100.00%

FUND:  STUDENT BODY - 210 ($140,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($140,000.00) $0.00 ($140,000.00) 100.00%

MISCELLANEOUS211.0000.1990.000.000.000.00 $0.00 ($1,054.26) ($1,054.26) $1,054.26 $0.00 $1,054.26 0.00%
INTERFUND TRANSFER211.0000.5200.000.000.000.00 ($70,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($70,000.00) $0.00 ($70,000.00) 100.00%

FUND:  TECHNOLOGY FUND - 211 ($70,000.00) ($1,054.26) ($1,054.26) ($68,945.74) $0.00 ($68,945.74) 98.49%

OTHER RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID250.0000.3299.000.000.000.00 ($82,000.00) $0.00 ($1,379.94) ($80,620.06) $0.00 ($80,620.06) 98.32%
FUND:  STATE GRANTS - 250 ($82,000.00) $0.00 ($1,379.94) ($80,620.06) $0.00 ($80,620.06) 98.32%

OTHER RESTRICT GRANTS - SIA251.0000.3299.000.000.000.00 ($386,239.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($386,239.00) $0.00 ($386,239.00) 100.00%
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 251.0000.5400.000.000.000.00 ($150,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($150,000.00) $0.00 ($150,000.00) 100.00%

FUND:  STUDENT INVESTMENT ACCOUNT - 251 ($536,239.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($536,239.00) $0.00 ($536,239.00) 100.00%

OTHER RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID252.0000.3299.000.000.000.00 ($121,912.00) $0.00 ($6,539.42) ($115,372.58) $0.00 ($115,372.58) 94.64%

Yoncalla School District #32

Account Number

*** BOARD REPORT EOM-Revenues*** 10/1/2024From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2024-2025

10/31/2024To Date:

GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeSubtotal by Collapse Mask
Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

FUND:  HIGH SCHOOL SUCCESS - M98 - 252 ($121,912.00) $0.00 ($6,539.42) ($115,372.58) $0.00 ($115,372.58) 94.64%

Printed: 11/19/2024 10:37:15 AM rptGLGenRptReport: 2024.1.20 Page: 1



FUND:  HIGH SCHOOL SUCCESS - M98 - 252 ($121,912.00) $0.00 ($6,539.42) ($115,372.58) $0.00 ($115,372.58) 94.64%

PROMISE PRESCHOOL GRANT280.0000.3299.000.000.000.00 ($569,500.00) $0.00 ($4,953.56) ($564,546.44) $0.00 ($564,546.44) 99.13%
FUND:  PROMISE PRESCHOOL - 280 ($569,500.00) $0.00 ($4,953.56) ($564,546.44) $0.00 ($564,546.44) 99.13%

FED VIA ST-TITLE I (A)286.0000.4590.000.000.000.00 ($222,511.00) $0.00 ($6,595.78) ($215,915.22) $0.00 ($215,915.22) 97.04%
FUND:  TITLE I (A) - 286 ($222,511.00) $0.00 ($6,595.78) ($215,915.22) $0.00 ($215,915.22) 97.04%

FED REV VIA STATE289.0000.4590.000.000.000.00 ($20,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($20,000.00) $0.00 ($20,000.00) 100.00%
FUND:  REAP/SRSA - 289 ($20,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($20,000.00) $0.00 ($20,000.00) 100.00%

PERKINS II VOCATIONAL GRANT290.0000.4506.000.000.000.00 ($4,500.00) $0.00 ($1,500.44) ($2,999.56) $0.00 ($2,999.56) 66.66%
FUND:  PERKINS GRANT - 290 ($4,500.00) $0.00 ($1,500.44) ($2,999.56) $0.00 ($2,999.56) 66.66%

MISC GRANT - COW CREEK295.0000.1920.000.000.000.00 ($76,193.00) $0.00 ($35,000.00) ($41,193.00) $0.00 ($41,193.00) 54.06%
FUND:  Misc Grants - 295 ($76,193.00) $0.00 ($35,000.00) ($41,193.00) $0.00 ($41,193.00) 54.06%

FED REV VIA STATE296.0000.4590.000.000.000.00 ($69,838.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($69,838.00) $0.00 ($69,838.00) 100.00%
FUND:  IDEA - 296 ($69,838.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($69,838.00) $0.00 ($69,838.00) 100.00%

TITLE II REVENUE297.0000.4590.000.000.000.00 ($37,609.00) $0.00 ($3,449.04) ($34,159.96) $0.00 ($34,159.96) 90.83%
FUND:  TITLE II (A) & TITLE IV (A) - 297 ($37,609.00) $0.00 ($3,449.04) ($34,159.96) $0.00 ($34,159.96) 90.83%

INDIAN EDUCATION GRANT298.0000.4300.000.000.000.00 ($10,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($10,000.00) $0.00 ($10,000.00) 100.00%
FUND:  INDIAN EDUCATION GRANT - 298 ($10,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($10,000.00) $0.00 ($10,000.00) 100.00%

DAILY SALES - LUNCH299.0000.1610.000.000.000.00 ($1,000.00) ($418.75) ($418.75) ($581.25) $0.00 ($581.25) 58.13%
DAILY SALES - BREAKFAST299.0000.1611.000.000.000.00 ($1,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,000.00) $0.00 ($1,000.00) 100.00%
SCHOOL SUPPORT LUNCH MATCH299.0000.3102.000.000.000.00 ($900.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($900.00) $0.00 ($900.00) 100.00%
NATL SCHOOL LUNCH REIMB299.0000.3299.000.000.000.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($270.00) $270.00 $0.00 $270.00 0.00%
NATL SCHOOL BREAKFAST REIMB299.0000.4504.000.000.000.00 ($80,000.00) $0.00 ($2,945.67) ($77,054.33) $0.00 ($77,054.33) 96.32%
NATL SCHOOL LUNCH REIMB299.0000.4505.000.000.000.00 ($120,000.00) $0.00 ($17,081.90) ($102,918.10) $0.00 ($102,918.10) 85.77%
USDA COMMODITIES299.0000.4910.000.000.000.00 ($5,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($5,000.00) $0.00 ($5,000.00) 100.00%
INTERFUND TRANSFER299.0000.5200.000.000.000.00 ($15,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($15,000.00) $0.00 ($15,000.00) 100.00%
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE - FOOD 299.0000.5400.000.000.000.00 ($40,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($40,000.00) $0.00 ($40,000.00) 100.00%

FUND:  FOOD SERVICE - 299 ($262,900.00) ($418.75) ($20,716.32) ($242,183.68) $0.00 ($242,183.68) 92.12%

TRACK - INTEREST ON CHECKING405.0000.1510.000.000.000.00 $0.00 ($0.05) ($0.20) $0.20 $0.00 $0.20 0.00%
TRACK - DONATIONS405.0000.1920.000.000.000.00 ($500,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($500,000.00) $0.00 ($500,000.00) 100.00%

FUND:  TRACK PROJECT - 405 ($500,000.00) ($0.05) ($0.20) ($499,999.80) $0.00 ($499,999.80) 100.00%

TRACK COMM GRANT RESOURCES406.0000.3299.000.000.000.00 ($1,500,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,500,000.00) $0.00 ($1,500,000.00) 100.00%
FUND:  TRACK - COMMUNITY PROJECT GRANT - 406 ($1,500,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,500,000.00) $0.00 ($1,500,000.00) 100.00%

INTEREST ON INVESMENTS700.0000.1510.000.000.000.00 ($250.00) ($38.32) ($146.20) ($103.80) $0.00 ($103.80) 41.52%
CONTRIBUTIONS & DONATIONS700.0000.1920.000.000.000.00 ($2,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,500.00) $0.00 ($2,500.00) 100.00%
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE-SCHOLAR700.0000.5400.000.000.000.00 ($32,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($32,000.00) $0.00 ($32,000.00) 100.00%

FUND:  SCHOLARSHIP - 700 ($34,750.00) ($38.32) ($146.20) ($34,603.80) $0.00 ($34,603.80) 99.58%

Yoncalla School District #32

Account Number

*** BOARD REPORT EOM-Revenues*** 10/1/2024From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2024-2025

10/31/2024To Date:

GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeSubtotal by Collapse Mask
Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Printed: 11/19/2024 10:37:15 AM rptGLGenRptReport: 2024.1.20 Page: 2



Yoncalla School District #32

Account Number

*** BOARD REPORT EOM-Revenues*** 10/1/2024From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2024-2025

10/31/2024To Date:

GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeSubtotal by Collapse Mask
Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

End of Report

($11,981,909.00) ($331,000.09) ($1,820,601.78) ($10,161,307.22) $0.00 ($10,161,307.22)Grand Total: 84.81%

Printed: 11/19/2024 10:37:15 AM rptGLGenRptReport: 2024.1.20 Page: 3



���������	��
����������

���������������������� ��!�"�#$%��#��������&��#�$�����'�������#(�������������%�)*+)�,�-#�����.�%�/0++%������%��1�234+)�5��(����&���6���!�#�*2%�*+*4%�7�6"�"�89:;<=9>?�?@AB=::;C�AD�:E;�F9GC=C9:;�HG�:E=?�IH<B�B9D�A;�?@AJ;F:�:H�9�K@A>=F�=GIH<B9:=HG�<;L@;?:�@GC;<�MNO�PE9K:;<�QRST�

U�V�W��XY�Z[Y�XW�VV�W\Y�]̂ _̀ a�b̂cdèfgh̀�ijkkl�mnnj̀ooa�pqrs�t̀ l̂ukkn�mv̀igwxyzg{a�ikko�|̂x}�~������s|eogh̀oo�{�kh̀a�r�p�����p�pp�̀ogǹhc̀�{�kh̀a��ì ff�{�kh̀a�r�p�������ps���_̂ gfa��̂clg̀c�oc̀on�lp��kj�eo�gowjgcwy���yiia��kew��ik̂ow����}��̀ �gkh���
�̂ ẁa���ps��s��

t̀j_�̀�{gj̀oa��s�r� �̀ ĵo�kh��k̂jna�p���̀ �gkha��ke�f̂o����kew��ik̂ow� �kogwgkh��a��������������������������� ���¡����������¢����£��¤���£���¥�¥¦���§������̈©ª«�ª§�� �§��¬�����§�£�®��̄§¥�̄���§̄��§�¥���£�¦��̄�£¢¦¥���� ��§�̈©ª«�°§���£�������� ��§����£� §�¢¥�̄�±��£��¤� �̄���]̂ _̀ � �̂ ẁ�²³�́µ¶³·̧�¹º³»¼³�º¶½¶¾�¿ÀÁµ�µ³¼¹ÀÂ¼³¼�¾À�ÃÄ�ÅÀµÆ¼�¹³µ�ÇÁ³¼¾¶ÀÂÈ�p��̀ ocjg�̀�gh�xkej�kuh�ukjno�w�̀�_googkh�̂hn��k̂fo�kÉ�~�|m�Ê mǹdêẁ�̂hn�oŵ�f̀�Éehngh��kÉ�oc�kkfoÊ �jkvgǹ�oc�kkf��k̂jn�_̀ _�̀jo�wĵghgh��ok�w�̀x�ehǹjoŵhn�w�̀gj�jkf̀�̂hn�_̂ l̀�w�̀_�̂h�̀ÉÉ̀cwgv̀��k̂jn_̀ _�̀jÊ �jk{kò�f̀�gof̂wgkhÊ ikhnecw�ò_gĥjo}�ckhÉ̀j̀hc̀o}�̂hn�oŵẁ�ckhv̀hwgkh�u�gc��ugff��̀f{�l̀ {̀��k̂jn�_̀ _�̀jo�ghÉkj_̀ n�kÉcejj̀hw�̀neĉwgkĥf�gooèo��Ë�̂w�nk�xke�ûhw�wk�̂cck_{fgo���x�òjvgh��kh�w�̀�~�|m��k̂jn�kÉ�ngj̀cwkjoÌÊ ikhwghè�_x�ukjl�kh�w�̀��kv̀jĥhc̀�ck__gwẁ̀Ê |jgh��ehgwx�wk�kej�kj�̂hgÍ̂wgkhÊ Î̀f{�fkĉf��k̂jno�ehǹjoŵhn�w�̀�v̂fè�kÉ�w�̀�òjvgc̀o�~�|m�{jkvgǹo�wk�_̀ _�̀j��k̂jnoq�Ë�̂w�f̀̂ ǹjo�g{�olgffo�nk�xke��̀fg̀v̀�xke��jgh��wk�w�̀��k̂jn�kÉ�ngj̀cwkjoÌ�Ïgv̀�̂h�̀�̂_{f̀�kÉ�̂�ogwêwgkh�gh�u�gc�xke�ǹ_khowĵẁn�w�̀ò�olgffo�Ê Ðkx̂fwxÊ tjeowukjw�xÊ mcwgv̀�{̂jwgcg{̂hw�gh�_̀ ẁgh�oÊ �̀ �̀�kw��ogǹo�kÉ�̂h�gooè�ejgh��̂�ck__gwẁ̀ �_̀ ẁgh�}�ù �ù j̀��̂vgh��̂�ngÉÉgcefw�ngoceoogkh�kh�̂h�gooè��Ñ�û o�̂�f̀�wk�{jkvgǹ�̂okfewgkh�w�̂w�okfv̀n�w�̀�{jk�f̀_�

ÒÓÔÕÖ×�ØÙÚÖ�ÛÜÝÛÞÖÕÔÙßÚ×ÜÙÓ�àÜÝÜ×áß�âÛÙ×Ù�ãÛÕáà�ÔÛÙ×äå�æäçâÕÓ�×ÛÜÔ�èéê�ÜÓ�ëàÙìÕíäîßÜïð�ÙÓ�ñÙÙßÔ�×áìòäîßÜïð�óàÜ×�èéêôäîßÜïð�ÙÓ�ëàà�ÒõáÝÕöä÷áøÜÝá×Õ�×Ù�ùÛÕÖÕ�âÛÙ×Ù�ÜÔúäèÙÔÜ×ÜÙÓ�âÛÙ×Ù�ÜÓ�×ÛÜÔ��ÖáõÕ
�̀{ẁ_�̀j�ps}��s��



���������	��
����������

���������������������� ��!�"�#$%��#��������&��#�$�����'�������#(�������������%�)*+)�,�-#�����.�%�/0++%������%��1�234+)�5��(����&���6���!�#�*2%�*+*4%�7�6"�"�89:;<=9>?�?@AB=::;C�AD�:E;�F9GC=C9:;�HG�:E=?�IH<B�B9D�A;�?@AJ;F:�:H�9�K@A>=F�=GIH<B9:=HG�<;L@;?:�@GC;<�MNO�PE9K:;<�QRST�

�

�

UV�WXYZ�[\�]\̂�_̀ �̀Y_�ZX̀�Za\�b\_Z�cXYdd̀efgef�g__̂ _̀�hYc̀[�i]�jklmn�o� p̀ qg̀agef�r\dgcg̀_s�rt\c̀[̂t̀_s�i]udYa_s�f̂g[̀dgè_�o�vgeYecgYd��wV�WXYZ�[\�]\̂�_̀ �̀Y_�ZX̀�Za\�b\_Z�cXYdd̀efgef�g__̂ _̀�hYc̀[�i]�]\̂t�t̀fg\en�o� mi_̀eZ̀̀ g_b�o� x̀ cdgegef�_Ẑ[̀eZ�̀et\ddb̀ eZ�o� kZYhhgefy�Z̀YcX̀t_s�zms�Ye[�_r̀cgYdg_Z_��{V�WXYZ�g_�]\̂t�rdYe�h\t�c\bb̂ egcYZgef�agZX�i\Yt[_�ge�]\̂t�t̀fg\en�o� mZZ̀e[�ge[gqg[̂Yd�[g_ZtgcZ�i\Yt[�b̀ Z̀gef_�o� mZZ̀e[�vYdd�Ye[�krtgef�p\Y[_X\a_�o� kZYZ̀�c\eh̀t̀ec̀y�hYcgdgZYZ̀�t\̂e[uZYid̀�[g_ĉ__g\e�o� |bYgd�gbr\tZYeZ�geh\tbYZg\e�o�W`̀}d]�̂r[YZ̀_�[̂tgef�d̀fg_dYZgq̀�_̀__g\e�� ~������������������������������



���������	��
����������

���������������������� ��!�"�#$%��#��������&��#�$�����'�������#(�������������%�)*+)�,�-#�����.�%�/0++%������%��1�234+)�5��(����&���6���!�#�*2%�*+*4%�7�6"�"�89:;<=9>?�?@AB=::;C�AD�:E;�F9GC=C9:;�HG�:E=?�IH<B�B9D�A;�?@AJ;F:�:H�9�K@A>=F�=GIH<B9:=HG�<;L@;?:�@GC;<�MNO�PE9K:;<�QRST�

�

�

U�V�W��XY�ZY[��V�\]Z[�̂ Y��W�V�\�[Y�_̀ Y�a��b������c���d�
��e	�
�����������f���f�	��������ghijklmn�jopphqqnn�irpn�rim�hs�tol�unvn�jwrhvxy��z{|}y�~��vn�hmnv�rq��n�nvrk��qrqn�joi�niqhoi��~��np�nv�os�qwn��o�nvirijn�jopphqqnn��ojrk�~�|orvm��wrhv�rim��hjn��wrhv�~��n�oqhrqnm��n�nvrk�joiqvrjq��~�{nv�nm�oi�prit�jopphqqnn��������	������������	�d����������f	]	�����~��h�qok��h�nv�{jwook��h�qvhjq������d������g�ijklmn�rq�knr�q�qwn��r�q�sh�n�tnrv�xy��p�kotnv�y� �rqn�y����okm�|nrjw��knpniqrvt�{jwook� �������������okm�|nrjw��h�w�{jwook� ����������������f������		�g�ijklmn�osshjhrk�irpn�os��jwook��uwnvn�rim�uwnixy��h�w��jwooky��vn�wrp��ihoi��h�w�{jwook��okkn�ny�zvn�oi��okkn�n�os��mljrqhoi��n�vnn��nrvinmy�|{��Y	�����������������	]�������	����������ddf����f�������� ����	���������~��nrvihi���qtkn��qvrhihi��~�{qvljqlvn�os�qwn��iqnkknjq���¡vrhinv������c����¢�������������	�f���f���ee����£���c�����~��ojrk�¤oom�|ri¥�~��okm�|nrjw��opplihqt�¤li�¤rhv�~��lvvt��oliqt�¤rhv�|orvm�~��lvvt�¤rhv�¤vhnim��~��lvvt��oliqt�¤rhv�¦��okliqnnv�~��wlvjw��rvh�w��olijhk��§�����]�d���f��������y�~�¤h�whi��~�¡vr�nk�~��nrmhi��~�¤ooq�rkk�¦�{¤���nv���



���������	��
����������

���������������������� ��!�"�#$%��#��������&��#�$�����'�������#(�������������%�)*+)�,�-#�����.�%�/0++%������%��1�234+)�5��(����&���6���!�#�*2%�*+*4%�7�6"�"�89:;<=9>?�?@AB=::;C�AD�:E;�F9GC=C9:;�HG�:E=?�IH<B�B9D�A;�?@AJ;F:�:H�9�K@A>=F�=GIH<B9:=HG�<;L@;?:�@GC;<�MNO�PE9K:;<�QRST�

�

�

����U��V��WX��
����V�YW��Z���[��UX�\\]��̂�X�_��

����̂Y	��V	�	���̀�a�bcdef�gfhhf�ifjjf�k�lmnopllmq�a�bcdef�gfhhf�ifjjfr�stcuvwcxe�k�lmnmplmyq�a�bcdef�gfhhf�ifjjfr�z{pz|fvt�}efec�z{x~cxev{x�p�lmyq���		����V�Y���\\V��̀�



���������	��
����������

���������������������� ��!�"�#$%��#��������&��#�$�����'�������#(�������������%�)*+)�,�-#�����.�%�/0++%������%��1�234+)�56789:6;<�<=>?:778@�>A�7B8�C6D@:@678�ED�7B:<�FE9?�?6A�>8�<=>G8C7�7E�6�H=>;:C�:DFE9?67:ED�98I=8<7�=D@89�JKL�MB6H789�NOPQ�

R�S�T��UV�WXV�UT�SS�TYV�Z[\]̂��___________________________________________� [̀a]̂��_____________________��bccd]eê��_________________________________________�fgahijgk̂��_________________________________________�lmegn]ee�kopn]̂��___________________________________q]egc]nr]�kopn]̂�__________________________________f]ss�kopn]̂��_______________________________________�tu\[gŝ��__________________________________________g̀eadgraitv̀ iff̂�___________________________________�w]d\�]xkgd]ê�________________���y][de�pn�zp[dĉ�_______�q]{gpn̂��__________________________________________� |pegagpn�}̂��_________________��~�������������������������~�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Z[\]� � [̀a]�������� ¡�¢£�¤¥��£�¦�§�̈©ª����¥¢©«¥�¥�§©�¬�®©�̄¥�¢���°ª�¥§�©«±�²³̀ ]erdgz]�gn�hpmd�ṕ n�́pdce�ao]�\geegpn�[nc�{p[se�pµ�¶vlb³·³̧ o[a�cp�hpm�́[na�ap�[rrp\ksgeo�zh�e]d¹gn{�pn�ao]�¶vlb�zp[dc�pµ�cgd]rapdeº»³̧ o[a�s][c]deogk�e¼gsse�cp�hpm�z]sg]¹]�hpm�zdgn{�ap�ao]�zp[dc�pµ�cgd]rapdeº�½g¹]�[n�]x[\ks]�pµ�[�egam[agpn�gn�́ogrohpm�c]\pnead[a]c�ao]e]�e¼gsse³

¾¿ÀÁÂÃ�ÄÅÆÂ�ÇÈÉÇÊÂÁÀÅËÆÃÈÅ¿�ÌÈÉÈÃÍË�ÎÇÅÃÅ�ÏÇÁÍÌ�ÀÇÅÃÐÑ�ÒÓÔÕÖ×�ØÙÚÛ�ÜÝÞ�ß×�àáâãÖäÓåæßçè�â×�éââæê�ëìãíÓåæßçè�îáßë�ïðñòÓåæßçè�â×�àáá�óôìõÖöÓ÷ìøßõìëÖ�ëâ���Ö�Ö�Õ�âëâ�ßê�Óïâêßëßâ×�Õ�âëâ�ß×�ë�ßê���ìôÖ
���	�
�������
 �����������
��
�	���
���
���� !�"#
$�#
�%�%�&�%�'
���(��%�&�%�'
���(��%�&�%�'
���(��%����	���)������*)���+,�-�

���� !�"
�-)��,
.+���+-�
���% ���!�)
 /01232
45662789: �������;<
=<>?@A
B
>B=@
BCD
BEE@>>FGH@
H@BACFCI
@CJFA<CK@C?
=<A
BHH
>?LD@C?>M
;<
NL?
@J@AO
>?LD@C?
FC
?P@G@>?
N<>F?F<C
?<
>LEE@@DM

Q
RSTU
UV
SWWVXYZ[\]
WVXX̂ T[WSU[T_
ST
̀Ta[bVTX̀ TU
Vc
̀d̂SZ
SWẀ\\
STe
Z̀SbT[T_
VYYVbÛT[Uf
cVb
SZZ
\ÛèTU\g
Q
U][Th
U]̀
X̀ \\S_[T_
T̀ è\
UV
ì
SWŴbSÙ
STe
SYYbVYb[SÙg
jVXX̂ T[WSU[VTUV
V̂b
\W]VVZ
e[\Ub[WU\
[\
Wb̂W[SZg
klmnopq
rs
op
tuvwupxy
z{
no|}
u
~opqw�
�m�
qu��
��
u
rpo�r�
s�l~s��|o��
m�
|}�
sr�wo�~�}mmw
~�~|��
upx
}mn
o|
��p��o|�x
|}�
~voww
�rowxopq
op
��
wo��
|lu���|ml��
�
w�ulp�x
�lm�
u
�mrpq
uq�}mn
|m
�m��rpo�u|�
upx
l�wu|�
|m
s�msw�
�lm�
uww
nuwv~
m�
wo���
���l�
�m�
����
}ux
~op��
�
nu~
������
���p
|}lr~|�x
op|m
u
w�ux�l~}os
lmw��
��
u�owo|�
|m
�uv�
�mpp��|omp~
u�lm~~
s�msw�
�lm�
uwwxo���l�p|
s�l~s��|o��~
o~
mp�
m�
��
��~|
w�ux�l~}os
�ruwo|o�~�




���������	��
����������

���������������������� ��!�"�#$%��#��������&��#�$�����'�������#(�������������%�)*+)�,�-#�����.�%�/0++%������%��1�234+)�56789:6;<�<=>?:778@�>A�7B8�C6D@:@678�ED�7B:<�FE9?�?6A�>8�<=>G8C7�7E�6�H=>;:C�:DFE9?67:ED�98I=8<7�=D@89�JKL�MB6H789�NOPQ�

RSTUVW�XY�ZY[�\]]�V\�WU]�ŴY�_Y\W�̀UVaa]bcdbc�d\\[]\�eV̀]X�fZ�ghijklSTUVW�XY�ZY[�\]]�V\�WU]�ŴY�_Y\W�̀UVaa]bcdbc�d\\[]\�eV̀]X�fZ�ZY[m�m]cdYbknSTUVW�d\�ZY[m�oaVb�eYm�̀Y__[bd̀VWdbc�̂dWU�fYVmX\�db�ZY[m�m]cdYbk
pqrstr�uvwxywzr�xv�x{r�wr|x�truxyvw}

~��������������������������������������������������������������������������� �¡¢�£�¤¥¦§�̈©¢ª�¢�£¤̈�ª¦�«¢§�ª�¬©¤¥£®ª¬¢£�̄¤©���̄¤©«ª��¤��£�ª©��¬°�



���������	��
����������

���������������������� ��!�"�#$%��#��������&��#�$�����'�������#(�������������%�)*+)�,�-#�����.�%�/0++%������%��1�234+)�56789:6;<�<=>?:778@�>A�7B8�C6D@:@678�ED�7B:<�FE9?�?6A�>8�<=>G8C7�7E�6�H=>;:C�:DFE9?67:ED�98I=8<7�=D@89�JKL�MB6H789�NOPQ�

R�S�T��UV�WVX��S�YZWX�[V��T�S�Y�XV�\]V�^��_������̀���a�
��b	�
�����������c���c�	��������defghijk�glmmennkk�fomk�ofj�ep�qli�rksk�gtoesuv���w��	x�����y�z���	�a������y��wc	Z	���{�����xa����y�d|fghijk�on�hko}n�ntk�~o}n�pe�k�qkos}uv��m~hlqks}v�� �onk}v���w��c�����y		�d|fghijk�lppegeoh�fomk�lp�}gtllh��rtksk�ofj�rtkfuv��e�t�}gtllhv���lhhk�kv���k�skk}�kosfkjv�V	x�����y�w�y�����y	Z�������	�{���w���aac���zc�����y�y�����	x�����y{�����̀��������w��������y	�c���c���bbxy������̀���{����zz��Z�a���c��y�����v���x��y��Za��
����y�cZ��̀������xa�bbz��w�a����

����wc	��y	�	���{��		����y�c���bby��{�

����������������������������������������������� �¡������������������¢£�¤�¥¦§̈©ª«�¬ª®̄� °±²³�́�µ¶·̧·¹º�»¼½¾¿À�ÁÂÃÄ�»ÅÄÆÆÇ�ÈÉÊËÉÌÍ�ÎÌÉÏÐÍ�ÑÍÒÓÉÌÊÒËÔ�ÕÖ�×Ø�ÙÚ×Û×ØÜÝ�Þßàá×âãäå×ØæÚ�×Ø�Õßà×Øãààçèééê�ëèé�ìêèíî�íîïðñòêóðôò�õô���ç��������	���
��������������
��������������
����
����������� �!"��#$%
&'(�)*+,-.*/(�0(+)1*.2)3*�456578�/39(+�:)2'�1-3,;�9(9<(-+');=�*3�3>>)/(+�'(?0@�ABCDE�DBFG�HB�IGJIGKGLH�HMG�NBCHMGIL�OIGO�BP�BCI�KHOHGQ�@RFG�OHHGLEGE�SCDHTJDG�UNVW�XBLPGIGLXGK�OLE�MOFG�PBCLE�HMGS�FGIY�TLPBISOHTFG�OLE�TLKJTITLZQ�@�OJJIGXTOHG�HMG�XBLKTEGIOHTBL[�



���������	





���������
��
�����
���
����
���
��������


��� �!"#
$%&
'(&)*+
",%**-
.*/(01
!11*,2/$2*+
3'".!4
05&1
(&6&+5&
/1
/
7&(,&+$/)&
*8
'".!91
$*$/-
(&6&+5&1
21
0&,-2+2+):
'".!91
05&1
(&6&+5&
/1
/
7&(,&+$/)&
*8
'".!91
*7&(/$2+)
,*1$1
$*
1577*($
$%&
1&(62,&1
'".!
7(*620&1
$*
;&;<&(1
21
/-1*
0&,-2+2+)=
��� �!"#
$%&
7&(,&+$/)&
*8
05&1
(&6&+5&
/1
/
7(*7*($2*+
*8
$*$/-
/11*,2/$2*+
(&6&+5&
%/1
8/--&+
>?:>
7&(,&+$
12+,&
$%&
>??@A?B
821,/-
C&/(
$*
@:D
7&(,&+$
*8
$*$/-
/11*,2/$2*+
(&6&+5&:
E8
05&1
0*
+*$
2+,(&/1&#
$%21
7&(,&+$/)&
*8
$*$/-
/11*,2/$2*+
(&6&+5&
F2--
,*+$2+5&
$*
0&,-2+&=
��� �!"#
$%&
'".!
05&1
1,%&05-&
%/1
+*$
2+,(&/1&0
12+,&
$%&
>??GA??
821,/-
C&/(=
��� �!"#
'".!
(&$/2+&0
H%&
I*(/))2*
J(*57
$*
0*
/+
2+A0&7$%
/+/-C121
*8
$%&
6/-5&
*8
$%&
7(*)(/;1
/+0
1&(62,&1
'".!
*88&(1
$*
2$1
;&;<&(1
/+0
0&6&-*7
/
KAL
C&/(
151$/2+/<-&
<512+&11
7-/+
F2$%
;&;<&(
&+)/)&;&+$=
��� �!"#
</1&0
*+
$%&
15(6&C
0/$/
*<$/2+&0
<C
H%&
I*((/)2*
J(*57#
'".!
;&;<&(1
*6&(F%&-;2+)-C
/)(&&
$%/$
$%&C
(&,&26&
)(&/$
1&(62,&
8*(
F%/$
$%&C
,5((&+$-C
7/C:
I5((&+$
/++5/-
;&;<&(
05&1
/(&
/1
-*F
/1
MNLO:
J26&+
$%&
,*1$1
/11*,2/$&0
F2$%
7(*6202+)
+*
,*1$
*(
%2)%-C
15<1202P&0
1&(62,&1
/6/2-/<-&
$*
;&;<&(1#
MNLO
21
6&(C
-*F
2+
,*;7/(21*+:

��� �!"#
H%&
I*(/))2*
J(*57
2+
,*--/<*(/$2*+
F2$%
'".!
1$/88#
%/1
(&,*;;&+0&0
/
7%/1&0
2+,(&/1&
2+
$%&
05&1
1,%&05-&:
H%21
/77(*/,%
/2;1
$*
7(*620&
82+/+,2/-
1$/<2-2$C
8*(
$%&
*()/+2P/$2*+
/+0
/-2)+
$%&
05&1
F2$%
*$%&(
1$/$&
/11*,2/$2*+1#
$%&(&<C
&+/<-2+)
$%&
/11*,2/$2*+
$*
,*+$2+5&
*88&(2+)
2$1
%2)%AQ5/-2$C
7(*)(/;1
/+0
1&(62,&1:

��� �!"#
$%&
7(*7*1&0
05&1
2+,(&/1&#
F%2,%
F/1
(&62&F&0
<C
$%&
'".!
R2+/+,&
I*;;2$$&&#
/+0
/77(*6&0
<C
$%&
'".!
.*/(0
*8
S2(&,$*(1
*+
T5+&
>L#
NOND#
1577*($1
$%&
(&,*;;&+0/$2*+
$*
/;&+0
$%&
'".!
S5&1
",%&05-&:
H�� �R' �#
.�
EH
 �"'UV�S
2+
(&,*)+2$2*+
*8
$%&
,5((&+$
82+/+,2/-
12$5/$2*+
*8
'(&)*+
021$(2,$1
/+0
$%&
+&&0
8*(
/+
'".!
05&1
/0W51$;&+$#
$%&
'".!
.*/(0
*8
S2(&,$*(1
(&,*;;&+01
$%/$
$%&
05&1
1,%&05-&
<&
/;&+0&0
2+
/
;/++&(
1*
$%/$
'".!
;&;<&(
1,%**-
021$(2,$1
/+0
&05,/$2*+
1&(62,&
021$(2,$1
3�"S14
7/C2+)
;*(&
$%/+
M>#LOO
/++5/--C
F2--
&X7&(2&+,&
/
05&1
2+,(&/1&
*8
>LY
/++5/--C
8*(
826&
,*+1&,5$26&
C&/(1
<&)2++2+)
2+
$%&
NONLANON@
821,/-
C&/(:
.&)2++2+)
2+
$%&
NOKOAK>
821,/-
C&/(#
$%&
05&1
F2--
2+,(&/1&
/++5/--C
/1
/
7&(,&+$/)&
2+
/-2)+;&+$
F2$%
$%&
I*+15;&(
Z(2,&
E+0&X=
H�� �R' �#
.�
EH
R[ H�� 
 �"'UV�S#
$%&
'".!
.*/(0
*8
S2(&,$*(1
(&,*;;&+01
/
;&;<&(1%27
05&1
8-**(
<&
&1$/<-21%&0
/$
M>#LOO
/+0
/
;/X2;5;
05&1
(/$&
*8
MNL#OOO
7&(
821,/-
C&/(:
R*(
'".!
;&;<&(
1,%**-
021$(2,$1#
�"S1#
/+0
,*;;5+2$C
,*--&)&1
F%*
/(&
<&-*F
$%21
8-**(#
05&1
F2--
2+,(&/1&
MNLO
7&(
C&/(
5+$2-
$%&
8-**(
21
(&/,%&0:
R*(
1,%**-
021$(2,$1
/+0
�"S1
$%/$
(&/,%
$%&
8-**(
<&8*(&
$%&
NOKOAK>
821,/-
C&/(#
05&1
F2--
2+,(&/1&
<C
>LY
7&(
C&/(
5+$2-
$%&
NOKOAK>
821,/-
C&/(:
.&)2++2+)
2+
$%&
NOKOAK>
821,/-
C&/(#
05&1
8*(
/--
1,%**-
021$(2,$1#
�"S1#
/+0
,*;;5+2$C
,*--&)&1
F2--
2+,(&/1&
/++5/--C
/1
/
7&(,&+$/)&
2+
/-2)+;&+$
F2$%
$%&
I*+15;&(
Z(2,&
E+0&X:
.�
EH
R[ H�� 
 �"'UV�S
<C
$%&
'".!
.*/(0
*8
S2(&,$*(1
$%/$
$%&
7(*7*1&0
/;&+0;&+$1
$*
$%&
'".!
S5&1
",%&05-&
<&
15<;2$$&0
$*
$%&
;&;<&(1%27
8*(
,*+120&(/$2*+
05(2+)
$%&
NOND
'".!
&-&,$2*+=
/+0
.�
EH
R[ H�� 
 �"'UV�S
<C
$%&
'".!
.*/(0
*8
S2(&,$*(1
$%/$
$%&
7(*7*1&0
/;&+0;&+$1
$*
$%&
'".!
S5&1
",%&05-&
/+0
/
,*7C
*8
$%21
(&1*-5$2*+
<&
8*(F/(0&0
$*
/--
'".!
;&;<&(
<*/(01
2+
/,,*(0/+,&
F2$%
$%&
'".!
.*/(0
*8
S2(&,$*(19
/0*7$&0
&-&,$2*+1
,/-&+0/(:
\�]̂ ����_
]̀a
b\cd
c�ef_
�g
h�f�i��f�





Resolution 

Resolution to Amend Oregon School Boards Association’s 
Bylaws Relating to Composition of the Board of Directors 

WHEREAS, the Oregon School Boards Association (OSBA) was formed in 1946 as a volunteer 
association of locally elected public school boards and transitioned to a nonprofit public benefit 
corporation under Oregon Revised Statute Chapter 65 as of July 1, 2018; 

WHEREAS, the Oregon LGBTQIA2S+ School Board Members Advisory Committee has been 
operating as an OSBA board appointed advisory committee since September 22, 2023; has a 
record of regular meetings; has draft bylaws; has identified goals that align with the mission, 
vision and goals of OSBA; has draft action plans; and a draft budget; 

WHEREAS, the Oregon LGBTQIA2S+ School Board Members Advisory Committee is ready to 
elect officers and their Leadership Assembly; 

WHEREAS, the Oregon LGBTQIA2S+ School Board Members Advisory Committee has 
articulated its mission as follows: “To promote quality education for all students with an 
emphasis on the unique needs of LGBTQIA2S+ students, staff and board members.”; 

WHEREAS, OSBA’s Board of Directors recognizes the importance of the Oregon LGBTQIA2S+ 
School Board Members Advisory Committee's mission and goals; and 

WHEREAS, the Oregon LGBTQIA2S+ School Board Members Advisory Committee has 
respectfully requested that the Board of Directors submit a resolution to the membership 
creating the Oregon School Board Members PRIDE Caucus (OSBM PRIDE) and designate a seat 
on the OSBA Board of Directors and Legislative Policy Committee. 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the OSBA Board of Directors that the proposed bylaws 
amendment designating an Oregon School Board Members PRIDE Caucus representative as a 
voting member of the OSBA Board of Directors and Legislative Policy Committee be submitted 
to the membership for consideration during the 2024 OSBA election; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the draft bylaws and a copy of this resolution be forwarded to 
all association member boards in accordance with OSBA’s adopted elections calendar. 

Submitted by: OSBA Board of Directors 



���������	

 ���������
��
�����
���
����
����
���� 


!"#$#%&'
()*
+,*-./
&0)..1
2.3,45
%55.063(6./
7+&2%8
935
:.,;*4
6/
<=>?
35
3
@.1A/(**,
355.063(6./
.:
1.0311B
*1*0(*4
CAD160
50)..1
D.3,45E
!"#$#%&'
6/
FG<H'
(),.A-)
3
@.(*
.:
()*
+&2%
;*;D*,5)6C'
+&2%
935
6/0.,C.,3(*4
A/4*,
+$&
0)3C(*,
?I
35
3
CAD160
D*/*J(
/./KC,.J(
0.,C.,3(6./
3/4
()*
+&2%
DB1395
,*C130*4
()*
+&2%
0./5(6(A(6./E
!"#$#%&'
6/
FG<L'
(),.A-)
3
@.(*
.:
()*
+&2%
;*;D*,5)6C'
()*
+&2%
DB1395
9*,*
3;*/4*4
(.
*MC3/4
()*
+&2%
D.3,4
.:
46,*0(.,5
3/4
1*-6513(6@*
C.160B
0.;;6((**
96()
,*C,*5*/(3(6@*5
:,.;
()*
+,*-./
50)..1
D.3,4
;*;D*,5
.:
0.1.,
03A0A5E
!"#$#%&'
6/
FGFN'
(),.A-)
3
@.(*
.:
()*
+&2%
;*;D*,5)6C'
()*
+&2%
DB1395
9*,*
3;*/4*4
(.
*MC3/4
()*
+&2%
D.3,4
.:
46,*0(.,5
3/4
1*-6513(6@*
C.160B
0.;;6((**
96()
,*C,*5*/(3(6@*5
:,.;
()*
+,*-./
,A,31
50)..1
D.3,4
;*;D*,5
03A0A5
3/4
3446(6./31
,*@656./5
(.
()*
DB1395E
!"#$#%&'
6/
FGF>'
()*
+&2%
D.3,4
.:
46,*0(.,5
,*@6*9*4
()*
+&2%
DB1395
3/4
C,.C.5*5
(.
3;*/4
()*
+&2%
DB1395
35
,*O*0(*4
6/
()*
3((30)*4
4,3:(
+&2%
DB1395
96()
0)3/-*5
)6-)16-)(*4
6/
()*
3((30)*4
4,3:(
+&2%
DB1395
0,.55931P
4.0A;*/(E
3/4
!"#$#%&'
()*
5AD5(3/(6@*
0)3/-*5
(.
()*
4,3:(
+&2%
DB1395
3,*
()*
:.11.96/-Q
R
%11.96/-
03A0A5*5
(.
)3@*
3/
3446(6./31
46,*0(.,
./
()*
+&2%
D.3,4
.:
46,*0(.,5
6/
()*
06,0A;5(3/0*
9)*,*
()*
+&2%
C,*564*/(
.,
6;;*463(*
C,*564*/(
65
3
46,*0(.,
:,.;
3
03A0A5S

T)65
,*@656./
65
6/(*/4*4
(.
C,.@64*
()*
53;*
.CC.,(A/6(B
:.,
,*C,*5*/(3(6./
:.,
03A0A5*5
35
65
0A,,*/(1B
C,.@64*4
(.
,*-6./311B
*1*0(*4
46,*0(.,5S

R
U13,6:B
()3(
+&2%
D.3,4
.:
46,*0(.,5
;A5(
0.;C1B
96()
()*
+,*-./
-.@*,/;*/(
*()605
1395
96()
,*5C*0(
(.
0./O60(5K.:K6/(*,*5(S

R
$*VA6,*
+&2%
03A0A5*5
(.
5AD;6(
3/
3//A31
B*3,
*/4
J5031
,*C.,(
(.
()*
+&2%
D.3,4
.:
46,*0(.,5S

R
U,*3(*
.W0*,
*16-6D616(B
0,6(*,63
()3(
,*VA6,*5
03/4643(*5
:.,
.W0*,
C.56(6./5
3/4
46,*0(.,5
6/
.W0*,
C.56(6./5
(.
D*
@.(6/-
;*;D*,5
.:
()*
+&2%
D.3,4
.:
46,*0(.,5S


R
#MC3/4
()*
+&2%
D.3,4
.:
46,*0(.,5
3/4
1*-6513(6@*
C.160B
0.;;6((**
96()
,*C,*5*/(3(6@*5
:,.;
()*
+,*-./
50)..1
D.3,4
;*;D*,5
X$YZ#
03A0A5S
R
#46(5
(.
-,3;;3,'
CA/0(A3(6./'
3/4
13/-A3-*
:.,
,*343D616(BS

T"#$#[+$#'
2#
YT
$#&+\]#Z
DB
()*
+&2%
D.3,4
.:
46,*0(.,5
()3(
()*
C,.C.5*4
4,3:(
+&2%
DB1395
D*
5AD;6((*4
(.
()*
;*;D*,5)6C
:.,
0./564*,3(6./
4A,6/-
()*
FGF>
+&2%
*1*0(6./E
3/4
2#
YT
[̂ $T"#$
$#&+\]#Z
()3(
()*
C,.C.5*4
4,3:(
+&2%
DB1395'
()*
4,3:(
+&2%
DB1395
0,.55931P
4.0A;*/(
3/4
3
0.CB
.:
()65
,*5.1A(6./
D*
:.,93,4*4
(.
311
+&2%
;*;D*,
D.3,45
6/
300.,43/0*
96()
()*
+&2%
D.3,4
.:
46,*0(.,5_
34.C(*4
*1*0(6./5
031*/43,S
�̀ab����c
ade
f̀ gh
g�ijc
�k
l�j�m��j�


 no


	Nov. 21, 2024 Agenda
	November 21, 2024 School Board Packet II

